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PROJECT:  Lovington Fire Station # 2 
WDG PROJECT NO:  445-02 
DATE:  September 25, 2018 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 5 
 
NOTICE TO PROPOSERS: This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 
Specifications and Drawings for Lovington Fire Station # 2, dated June 30, 2017 (drawings) and July 5th, 2018 
(specifications.) 
 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Proposal Form.  Failure to do so may 
disqualify the Bidder. 

 
 
 

 

 
____________________________  September 25, 2018  
David W. Clarke    Date 

 

 

CLARIFICATION: 

1. Detail 3 Sheet S101 doesn’t match Note #5 under Foundations on Sheet S100 – Please clarify? 

Detail 3 on sheet should match Note #5. Note # 5 is correct. 

2. Section 095123 Under 1.3 Line C – is the contractor or sub responsible to hire an engineer for 

design calculations for seismic restraints including analysis data? 

For seismic load requirements refer to sheet S100.  Metal suspension system for Acoustical 

ceiling shall comply with ASTM C 636. Remove note: Line C, under 1.3 of Section 095123 

3. What is block color for exterior site walls? 

Provide standard grey block. 

4. What is reinforcing requirements for site walls? 

Provide #5 bar reinforcing bars for site walls at 32” o.c. and typical truss type reinforcing 

16” o.c. 
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